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September 20, 2024 

 
 

VIA ELECTRONIC DELIVERY 
Daniel C. Goldner, Chairman 
N.H. Public Utilities Commission 
21 South Fruit Street, Suite 10 
Concord, NH  03301 
 
 Re: DW 24-068 Charles H. Evans and Evans Family, LLC 

Settlement Agreement 
 
Dear Chairman Goldner: 
 
Pursuant to the Commission’s temporary filing requirements dated March 17, 2020 and 
pursuant to RSA 541-A:38 and the Commission’s rule Puc 203.20, please see the attached 
settlement agreement entered into between the petitioners and the Department of Energy. 
 
Thank you for the Commission’s consideration of this settlement agreement. 
 

      Very Truly Yours, 

               
      Marcia A. Brown 
 
Enclosures: Settlement and Attachments 
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